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February 11, 2019

AMENDMENT #1 - IFB016DOET19 (C) Repair and Renovate Building
B Annex of Charlotte Amalie High School

INSERT: Questions and Answers

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR BID
PROPOSAL.
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Questions and Answers:

1. May we please conduct an inspection of the facility tomorrow (Monday February 11, 2019).
Answer: Aptim may go to the school and request that Assistant Principal Buchanan

permit them to access the building.

2. Under “3. Site Examination” it states that “Bidders are required to carefully examine .... all
drawings...” Question: Are there any drawings that were made available at the NON-
MANDATORY pre-bid meeting? If so, may we see those tomorrow also? If they were not made
available but exist, may we still see those tomorrow?

Answer: There are no drawings.

3. APTIM respectfully requests an extension to the bid — preferably one week to 27FEB19.

Answer: The current bid due date is solid, no extension.

4, Will everyone be bidding on the same AC units?

Answer: All air-conditioning units provided by the contractors shall be split units. Air-
conditioning must be provided to serve each of the three (3) classrooms.

5.  Arethere any special requirements for the AC units?

Answer: All air-conditioning units shall have factory-applied anti-corrosion treatment to
all parts and appurtenances.



